



DICKROSE MASALAMANI

Executive Director

JD Waters Pte Ltd, No 1 Bukit Batok Crescent,
#06-51, Singapore 658064

=====

A self-made professional who takes pride in the work I produce. I have been in the plumbing, sanitary works and mechanical works sector for over three decades and as a pioneer in the field, I have completed several major and iconic projects islandwide.

My current portfolio includes my following appointments:

Executive Director – JD Waters Pte Ltd
President – Singapore Plumbing Society

CONTACT

PHONE:

+65 96508191

EMAIL:

Infojdwaters@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL LICENSE

- PUB License Plumber - License No WS09131998
- Gas Service Worker – License No GA/0434/1998

DATE OF BIRTH: 18 May 1962

NRIC NO: S2586377A

NATIONALITY: Singaporean

EDUCATION

- Certificate of apprenticeship at Sembawang Shipyard Limited
- Advance Builder Certificate in Plumbing and Pipe Fittings
- Certificate of Competency for first class driver of internal combustion engine
- Certificate of proficiency of water efficiency manager
- Builder Certificate in Plumbing and Pipe Fittings
- NTC2 Boiler & Pipefitting
- GCE O Level

WORK EXPERIENCE

JD Waters Pte Ltd - Executive Director

2013 – present

Advisory role to the present management team in handling various project related issues

DJJ Engineering Services (S) Pte Ltd - Director

1997 -2013

In charge of full spectrum of all projects management

Public Utility Board

1986 -1996

Took charge of mechanical department in maintenance of 80 MGD plant

Sembawang Shipyard, Apprentice

1979 – 1986

Apprenticeship in pipe fitting, boiler, and mechanical works

DETAILED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

1	Public Utilities Board, 40 Scotts Road #15-01 Environment Building Singapore 228231	Term contract for fixing, changing and removal of water meter – West (2019 -2022)
	Contract Value	S\$ 4,200,000.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Handle and resolve conflicts, feedback, complaints pertaining to the project when changing and removal of water meter
2	McConnell Dowell South East Asia Pte Ltd	Tuas WRP Contract 1A – Site Development Works
	Contract Value	S\$2,895,050.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Design, Supply and Install Temporary Facilities (and maintenance), Minor Sewer Works
3	Chuan Lim Construction Pte Ltd	Tuas WRP Contract 1A – Site Development Works
	Contract Value	S\$5,098,780.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Permanent Potable Water, Fire Water, Plant Water and Yard Piping Services
4	Chye Joo Constrction Pte Ltd	ABC Water Programme Development of Kallang River – Bishan Park
	Contract Value	S\$1,130,000.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Plumbing, Sanitary and Fire Protection System
5	UGL Singapore Pte Ltd	Process Upgrading and Equipment Replacement at Woodleigh Waterworks

	Contract Value	S\$ 290,000.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Plumbing, Sanitary, Fire Hosereel and Hydrant System
6	UES Holdings Pte Ltd	Process Upgrading and Equipment Replacement at Chesnut Avenue Waterworks
	Contract Value	S\$1,600,000.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mechanical Installation Works and Underground Ductile Iron Piping Works
7	UES Holdings Pte Ltd	Jurong WRP – Phase 4 Expansion (Contract 1)
	Contract Value	S\$1,650,000.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mechanical Installation Works and Underground Ductile Iron Piping Works
8	HSL Constructor Pte Ltd	Tuas Desalination Plant (TDP3)
	Contract Value	S\$1,650,000.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sanitary & Plumbing System and Fire Hydrant Pipe works
9	Sembawang Engineers & Constructors Pte Ltd	Lower Seletar Waterworks – Construction of 60MGD Waterworks and Ancillary Facilities
	Contract Value	S\$6,174,955.00
	Work Scope	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Installation of Sewer Pipeworks, Drainage Pipeworks and Main Process Pipeworks